
 

 

 

                                                                 Transversal Contracting 
                                                                 ENQUIRIES: Ngwato Nkuna  
                                                                 Tel: 012 315 5802 
                                                                 Email:Transversal.contracting1@treasury.gov.za  
                                                                 Ref RT60-1-2022  

   

                                                             

                                                                           QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RT60-1-2022: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FABRIC AND TOWELLING TO THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 

31 MARCH 2025. 

 

NO QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 When was the tender advertised and 

when is the closing date of the tender 

RT60-1-2022? 

The tender RT60-1-2022 was advertised on 29 June 2022 on e-tender publications 

and the closing date of the tender is 29 July 2022 at 11h00. 

2 Please advise on where can we obtain 

the detail specifications? 

Bidders should open the ''Annexure A'' on the list of tender documents, it indicates 

the specification of the items.  The detailed specification can be obtained from South 

African Bureau of Standards as per SANS codes. 
 

3 Where can we send and when is the 

closing date of the enquiries 

All bid enquiries must be communicated via email to 

Transversal.contracting1@treasury.gov.za  by no later than 20 July 2022 and 

subsequent to that bidders are encouraged to send their enquiries timeously and not 

to wait until the last day.  
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4 When should samples be submitted? The samples should be submitted on 29 July 2022. Bidders should verify their 

sample date for validity and they are encouraged to book the time slots for 

submission of samples on (Transversal.contracting1@treasury.gov.za). 

5 How do we indicate the cost elements 

breakdown on the pricing schedule e.g 

D1-D6? 

Bidders must understand the cost drivers of the product that their bidding for in order 

to put the correct cost breakdown. The total cost components for your company 

should be equals to 100%. 

6 What does labour costs, transport cost, 

overheads etc relate only to? 

Labour costs, transport costs and overheads relate to the bidder’s company not a 

manufacturer. Bidders should complete this section in accordance with their 

company cost elements. 

7 What should the bidder do with items 

they are not bidding for? 

Bidders are requested to populate with the items they are bidding for on the provided 

spaces of the pricing schedule. Bidders are requested not to delete the items they 

are not bidding for. 

8 When is the Capability Report 

Required? 

A valid Capability Report should be submitted before the closing date and time of the 

bid. Please refer to the entire paragraphs for 6.2.5 of the Special Conditions of 

Contract. 

9 Our material supplier’s capability report 

is outdated, and they are in a process 

on renewing it.  
 

In the event that a capability report cannot be obtained from a South African National 

Accreditation System(SANAS) institution prior to the closing date and time of bid, the 

bidder must obtain proof (issued by a SANAS Accredited Institution) that the capability 

report application had been submitted to the institution and such proof be submitted 

at the closing date and time of the bid. Please refer to paragraph 6.2.5.8 of the Special 

Conditions of Contract. 
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10 Who will be required to submit Test 

Reports? 

Shortlisted bidders will be required to submit a Valid test report from any SANAS 

Accredited institutions. Refer to paragraph 6.3.8 of Special Condition of Contract. 

11 What type of a Test Report required? Only Test Report from SANAS accredited institution will be permitted, failure to do so 

will lead to a disqualification. Over and above that all components or elements should 

be measured or evaluated and the results must indicate as passed. A Test Report that 

has partial elements or components measured or evaluated will not be accepted.  

12 Should the bidder complete the Local 

Content Declaration Templates?  

Yes, the bidder will be disqualified if Declaration Certificate and the Annex C (Local 

Content Declaration: Summary Schedule) are not submitted as part of the bid 

documentation and if the bidder fails to declare that the Local Content Declaration 

Templates (Annex C, D and E) have been audited and certified as correct.  

 

13 Can the bidder be allowed to submit 

their bid documents after the closing 

date? 

No, the tender closes on 29 July 2022 at 11h00 and no bid will be accepted after the 

closing date and time. 

 

 

 
 
MULATEDZI RAUDZINGANA 

FOR CHIEF DIRECTOR: TRANSVERSAL CONTRACTING  

DATE: 20 JULY 2022 

 


